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MEMO 56 - 23 
 

 

To:            FQ Advanced Clubs 

 

From:          Football Queensland 

  

Subject:    2024 Rules of Competition 

 

Date:        November 23, 2023 

 

 

Dear Clubs  

 

Football Queensland has today released the 2024 Rules of Competition for Advanced Leagues 

following a review process involving consultation with clubs throughout 2023. 
 

The timely completion and distribution of these documents provides clubs with as much notice as 

possible regarding the upcoming season and is a key milestone identified by FQ.  
 
The various regulations have been completed after an initial phase of consultation and feedback 

from clubs, followed by a process of combining more than ten different regulatory frameworks and 

documents from the 2023 season into two key Rules of Competition, further streamlining the game 

and delivering a consistent football experience across the state. 

 

The following documents are also now available for clubs to access on the Football Queensland 

website ahead of the 2024 season:  
 

• 2024 Under 13 Playing Format and Rules  

• 2024 Fines and Penalties  

• Roles & Responsibilities of Ground Officials  

  

 

For any further enquiries, please contact the FQ Competitions team on 

competitions@footballqueensland.com.au   
 

End.  

  

 

https://footballqueensland.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/2024-FQ-Rules-of-Competition-for-Advanced-Leagues.pdf
https://footballqueensland.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/2024-Under-13-Playing-Format-Rules.pdf
https://footballqueensland.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/2024-Fines-Penalties.pdf
https://footballqueensland.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/2024-Ground-Official-Roles-Responsibilities.pdf
mailto:competitions@footballqueensland.com.au%E2%80%AF
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